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V ULLICO Inc.

3 1625 Eyc Street, NW

UI llCO Washington, DC 20008
202.682.0300

www.ullico.com

Patrick McGlone
Associate General Counsel
Tel; 202/682-6967

Facsimilc: 202/682-6784

E-mail: pmeglone@ultico.com

May 4, 2005

VIA FACSIMILE & US MAIL

Thomas J. Murphy, Esq.
P.O. Box 3226
Great Falls, MT 59403-3226

Re:  Dale Reesor v, Montana State Fund, WCC No. 2002-0676

Dear Mr. Murphy:

T am counsel for ULLICO Inc., parent company to subsidiary, Ulico Casualty Company
(“Ulico™). Tam writing in responsc to the Summons and Notice of Attorney Fee Lien that we
reccived regarding the above-captioned matter.

After an investigation and review of our records, we have determined that Ulico did not pay
any workers compensation claims in the state of Moutana during the relevant period set forth in

paragraphs 2 and 3 of the attachment to the Notice of Lien. Nor did Ulico receive any claims for
processing.

Accordingly, Ulico cannot have any liability for any attorney’s liens. I request that you
consent to dismissal of Ulico from the pending matter. If you arc unwilling to consent to the

dismissal of Ulico, please let me know at your earliest opportunity s owe may preparc the appropriate
pleadings for filing with the Court.

Please contact me or my paralegal Jody Keegan at 202-962-2966 if you have any questions
regarding this matter.

Sincerely, -~
MW - .
Patrick McGlone

PMCljtk
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